IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN o
SOUTHERN DIVISION o

TEAM OF DESTINY, INC.
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V.
SCOTT A. LARSEN,
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Case No. 1:04CV0165

Honorable Richard Alan Enslen

Thomas A. Kuiper (P47285)
WHEELER UPHAM, P.C.
Attorneys for Plaintiff

40 Pearl St., NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
(616) 459-7100

Dawn Phillips Hertz (P18868)
J. Michael Huget (P39150)
Eileen E Pott (P66264)
BUTZEL LONG, PC
Attorneys for Defendant

350 S. Main St., Ste. 300

Ann Arbor, MI 48104

(734) 995-3110

AMENDED COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Team of Destiny, Inc. ("TOD") states for its amended complaint against Defendant

Scott A. Larsen as follows:

1. Plaintiff TOD is a Michigan business in good standing with its principal place of

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

business at 8250 Embury Road, Grand Blanc, Michigan 48439.

2. Defendant Scott A. Larsen is an individual who is a restdent of South Carolina and

whose last known address was, upon information and belief, Robert Bosch GmbH Werk Ost (Plant

HoW1 East) Berliner StraBe 135 Homburg, Saarland, Germany 66424.




3. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction of this action pursuant to 28 USC §§1331,
1338 and 18 USC §1343(4) because this action arises under the Federal law of the Copyright Act
and the Wire and Electronic Communications and Interception of Oral Communications Act.

4, Defendant is subject to personal jurisdiction in this state because his wrongful
activities have caused consequences to occur in Michigan, Defendant has intentionally directed his
activities at this state and caused an effect to occur in this state, Defendant has placed several
telephone calls to Plaintiff’s counsel in this state, and Defendant has corresponded with Plaintiff’s
counsel in this state. Defendant has also, upon information and belief, filed complaints with the
Michigan Attorney General and has solicited others to file complaints with the Michigan Attorney
General and Michigan Better Business Bureau. Defendant has also solicited persons formerly
affiliated with Plaintiff to contact him. In addition, upon information and belief, Defendant has
placed numerous phone calls to and corresponded with representatives of Quixtar, Inc. in Ada,
Michigan.

5. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 USC §§1391, 1400 because Defendant
has published and disseminated his website and internet message board in this District, has directed
numerous e-mail correspondence and phone calls within this District, the effects of these activities
have been felt in this District, a substantial part of the events giving rise to the claim occurred within
this District, and Defendant may be found in this District.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

6. TOD is a successful Michigan business dedicated to the sale of consumer products

through Quixtar, Inc. and offered through www.quixtar.com.

7. TOD also has three secondary businesses, which are education, events, and speaking.
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8. The name "Team of Destiny," and the combination ofits name and lo go areregistered
trademarks and service marks (Exhibit A).
9. In order to assist the thousands of individuals affiliated with TOD, it maintains a

website at www.teamofdestiny.com !(Exhibit B).

10. TOD’s website has two distinct levels of accessability and information-one for guests
and one for its paying, affiliate members.

11. TOD’s affiliate-only website contains business information, business tools and
merchandise, and information unique to TOD and its affiliates that is not available to those outside
of the TOD organization.

12. Since 2003, TOD’s website has contained the following conspicuous warning on the
bottom of each page of its website: "Copyright 2003 Team of Destiny. All rights reserved.
Unauthorized use and/or reproduction is strictly prohibited" (Exhibit B).

13. TOD’s website is a registered copyright with the US Copyright office (Registration;
Exhibit C).

14. TOD’s website contains TOD’s trademark and service marks, as well as its
copyrighted photographs, tapes, proprietary literary works, and business information and material
used by TOD and its paying affiliates.

15. Defendant Scott Larsen maintains and operates, and has maintained and operated,

numerous websites that are devoted solely to disparaging Quixtar and Independent Business Owners

'Plaintiff will produce an entire printout of its website to Defendant as soon as Defendant
agrees to a protective order. Based on Defendant’s past conduct, any information that he
obtained about Plaintiff, he distributed throughout the country and world via his websites.
Plamtiff, therefore, wants to insure that producing its website information to Defendant will not
result in Defendant or Defendant’s acquaintances posting it on various websites.
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like TOD?.

16. Mr. Larsen has previously been sued by at least one other Quixtar Independent
Business owner, Joe Land, based on Mr. Larsen’s website that attacked Mr. Land and his business
(U.S. District Court for the District of S.C., Charleston Div., Case No. 2.02-2161-12).

17. Mr. Larsen established a website specific to TOD, entitled "Why Team of Destiny is
an Illlegal Pyramid" (Exhibit D).

18. Mr. Larsen operated his website through a web host, 50 Megs, at the web address

www.amquix.50megs.com/tod illegal html.

19. Mr. Larsen utilized search engine terms or used metatags with search engines such
as Yahoo or Google so that an internet user who searched for information on TOD or Orrin
Woodward, its President, would receive a search result page that displayed "TOD An Iilegal
Business" as the first search result. This search result directed the internet user to Defendant’s
website, "Why Team of Destiny is an Illegal Pyramid."

20. TOD has never been found or determined to be an illegal business.

21. TOD has never been found or determined to be an illegal pyramid in violation of
Federal or state law.

22. Mr. Larsen has had direct access to Plaintiff’s website.

23. Mr. Larsen’s website contained numerous quotes, articles, pictures, logos, a chart,

? See, for example, Exhibits AA and BB. At Exhibit AA, Defendant posted "9/11"
photographs of Quixtar’s Ada, Michigan headquarters and the Amway Grand Plaza Hotel in
Grand Rapids being bombed (Exhibit AA). Defendant also maintains an Amway/Quixtar IBO
"Hall of Shame" website. Information contained therein appears flawed or misrepresented. For
instance, Defendant includes Quixtar IBO Bill Britt in the "Hall of Shame" because he was
"stung for $5 million in Ponzi investment scheme," yet Mr. Britt was the victim of others, not the
perpetrator of the illegal scheme (Exhibit BB).



audio clips, and information taken and copied from TOD’s copyrighted website and tapes.

24, Mr. Larsen's website concluded by challenging plaintiffto sue him stating: "To the
leaders of Team of Destiny: Instead of writing 'Dear Mommy' letters on your website, it might
behoove you to find some good attorneys. You will need them very soon." (Exhibit CC at 4).

25. Mr. Larsen wrote a fictitious letter from plaintiff's president, Orrin Woodward, to his
fictitious dad, P.T. Barnum, wherein he called Team of Destiny an illegal business and a sham, and
referred to Orrin Woodward's wife, Laurie, as a pig. (Exhibit DD).

26. In November 2003, TOD requested that 50 Megs, Defendant’s web host, remove
Defendant’s website because it violated TOD’s copyright and trademark rights, it violated state law,
and violated 50 Megs> Acceptable Use Policy.

27. In November 2003, 50 Megs removed Defendant’s website "Why Team of Destiny
is an lllegal Pyramid" from its web hosting services.

28. Within a matter of days, Defendant located a new web host and began operating his

same website at www.amquix.info/tod illegal.html.

29. Defendant publicized his new website location to other website operators with the
request that the new site be passed on over the internet:

My site is back up under the URL "Amquix.info" instead of
"amquix.50Megs.com. . ." Any help discussion board members could
give in passing the new domain (www.amquix.info) onto websites
linking to the old (www.amquix.50Megs.com) domain would be
appreciated. The sooner the sites linked to the old domain update to
the new domain, the sooner the Amquix site will retain its number
two position in the Google and Yahoo search engines. I will be
traveling a lot in the new few weeks and I will not have a lot of time
to e-mail all the other sitess who have links to the
amquix.50Megs.com domain.

[Exhibit E]



30. Defendant provided information to other website operators, who linked his website
"Why Team of Destiny is an lllegal Pyramid," with numerous other websites, including Quixtar
Blog, MLM Whatever Blog, MLLM Blog, MLM Know-How Forums, MLMSurvivor.com, Amway-

Alticor-Quixtar sucks, and another of Defendant’s websites, www.amquix.info/amway.htm] (Exhibit

F).

31. Defendant’s website at www.amquix.info/amway.html contains the link heading:

"Team of Destiny - an illegal pyramid? - see the Michigan AG’s definition" (Id.), which links directly
to his website concerning Plaintiff,

32. Defendant has actively sought help through other websites in obtaining information
concerning TOD in order to assemble a complaint with Michigan’s Attorney General (Exhibits G,
R).

33. OnDecember 12,2003, Defendant delivered an unsolicited correspondence to TOD’s
counsel concerning his website (Exhibit H).

34, In his correspondence, Defendant stated that he would recognize TOD’s trademark
rights, alter certain copyright protected information, and change the title of his website to "Is Team
of Destiny a Pyramid Scheme? Compare for Yourself" (Id.).

35. On December 17, 2003 and December 18, 2003, Defendant placed two unsolicited
phone calls to TOD’s counsel and left two voice mails.

36. On December 19, 2003, TOD’s counsel corresponded with Defendant to inform him
that Defendant’s minimal changes to his website did not satisfy the requirements of the law (Exhibit
D).

37. On December 24,2003, Defendant corresponded with TOD’s counsel to state, among
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other things:
It is well within my first amendment rights to express my opinion
why I'believe the TOD Quixtar business practices and the TOD BSM
tools businesses to be pyramid schemes . . . [ am no longer
intimidated by threats of a suit as I know the law and know I would
prevail. I will work with you and your client in any way possible to
prevent misunderstanding, as I have above, but I will be exercising
my free speech rights and keeping the pages active.
[Exhibit J]
38. On January 12, 2004, Defendant corresponded with TOD’s counsel to state that he
believed he had removed all material from his website that Plaintiff might consider to be a copyri ght
violation (Exhibit K).
39, On January 14, 2004, TOD’s counsel informed Defendant that his website "still
violates copyright and other laws in numerous respects” (Exhibit L).
40. On December 23, 2003 Defendant attended a TOD meeting.
41. At this December 23, 2003 meeting, Defendant secretly taped the presentation, as
well as his questions to and answers from TOD’s speaker following the meeting.
42. Defendant was not invited to the December 23, 2003 meeting.
43, Defendant signed the sign-in list for the meeting by signing a different name than his
own.
44, Defendant placed his secret audio recording of the December 23, 2003 meeting on
his website (Exhibit M) with a link to a separate web page (Exhibit N).

45. Defendant also placed a link to the new web page on his website at

www.amquix.info/amway.html.

46. Defendant had previously secretly recorded an open meeting presented by another

Quixtar IBO, Joe Land.



47. Defendant published audio portions of his recording of a Joe Land meeting on his
previous website concerning Mr. Land, prior to Mr. Land’s lawsuit against Defendant and the
resulting removal of that website (Exhibit 0).

48. On January 19, 2004, Defendant corresponded with TOD’s counsel to state that he
would not remove any content from his websites and would not remove the surreptitiously recorded
TOD meeting (Exhibit P).

49. On February 18, 2004, Defendant posted a request with Quixtar Blog seeking
information from former or prospective TOD IBOs to use against TOD (Exhibit Y), and added this
link to his websites (/d.).

50. Defendant has continued to add additional content to his websites concering
Plaintiff, including, but not necessarily limited to, posting TOD’s attorneys letters to him on his
website (Exhibit Z), additional material from Plaintiff’s website, additional portions from Plaintiff’s
tapes, and additional material from the meeting Defendant recorded.

COUNT I - COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT (17 USC §101, et. seq.)

51. Plaintiff incorporates paragraphs 6 through 50 herein.
52. Plaintiffholds a copyright in its website that grants it the exclusive right to reproduce,

publish, display, and distribute materials on the website at www.teamofdestiny.com

53. Plaintiff’s website has and does contain a Notice of Copyright (Exhibits B, C).
54, Defendant has infringed on Plaintiff’s copyright and, through his websites at

www.amquix.50Megs.com/tod_illegal htm! and www.amquix.info/tod illegal.html, reproduced and

distributed copies of Plaintiff’s copyrighted materials, photographs, charts, tapes, and information

in violation of Plaintiff’s exclusive rights under the Copyright Act (Exhibits D, F, Q, R).
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A. Defendant’s website "Why Team of Destiny is an Illegal Pyramid" violated

Plaintiff’s copyright rights in at least the following ways:

1. Defendant’s website included a direct quote from Terry Brady taken
from Plaintiff’s website and an article by her (Exhibit D at 1-2);

2. Defendant’s website included nine separate in-line links to articles
from TOD that Plaintiff published on its website (Id. at 2);

3. Defendant’s website included content from TOD’s "Speaker
Highlights" section of its website, including portions of a November
9, 2002 seminar contained in Plaintiff’s website (/d. at 3);

4. Defendant reprinted a direct quote from Plaintiff’s website (1d.);

5. Defendant included a portion of and an audio clip from a copyrighted
speech by Plaintiff’s representative Orrin Woodward? ({d.);

6. Defendant included a portion of and an audio clip from a copyrighted
speech by Plaintiff’s representative Orrin Woodward (/d. at 4),

7. Defendant included a portion of and an audio clip from a copyrighted
speech by Plaintiff’s representative Chris Brady (/d.);

8. Defendant included a portion of and an audio clip from a copyrighted
speech by Plaintiff’s representative Bill Lewis (1d.),

9. Defendant included a portion of and an audio clip from a copyrighted

speech by Plaintiff’s representative Matt Abraham ({d.);

*Plaintiff will produce to Defendant those audio tapes subject to this suit and which have
been registered with the copyright office as part of its voluntary disclosures to Defendant
pursuant to the Case Management Order which is yet to be entered in this action.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Defendant’s website included a chart taken directly from Plaintiff’s
website, created by Plaintiff’s employee, Rob Hallstrand, under the
section of Plaintiff’s website entitled, "How the Money Works," a
fact which Defendant admitted, stating: "The image above comes
[from] the Team of Destiny website" (/d. at 5);

Defendant included a portion of and an audio clip from a copyrighted
speech by Plaintiff’s representative Don Freeze (ld.);

Defendant included a portion of and an audio clip from a copyrighted
speech by Plaintiff’s representative Bill Lewis (1d.);

Defendant included a portion of a copyrighted speech by Plaintiff’s
representative Orrin Woodward (/d);

Defendant included a portion of and an audio clip from a copyrighted
speech by Plaintiff’s representative Chris Brady (/d. at 6);
Defendant included a list of individuals in the TOD line of
sponsorship, which he took from the "Leadership Hall of Fame"

section of Plaintiff’s website (/d. at 6-7).

Defendant’s website "Is Team of Destiny a Pyramid Scheme? Compare for

Yourself" violated Plaintiff’s copyright rights in at least the following ways:

1.

Defendant’s website included the links to nine articles contained in
Plaintiff’s website (Exhibit M at 2);
Defendant’s website contains portions of and references to Plaintiff’s

copyrighted tapes (/d. at 3);



10.

11.

Defendant’s website included a portion of a seminar by Plaintiff’s
representative, Bill Lewis, on November 9, 2002, which Defendant
removed from the "Speaker Highlights" section of Plaintiff’s website
(/d. at 3).

Defendant’s website included a direct quote, which Defendant
admitted to be taken from Plaintiff’s website (d.);

Defendant’s website included a portion of a copyrighted presentation
by Plaintiff’s representative Orrin Woodward (Id. at 5);
Defendant’s website included a portion of a copyrighted presentation
by Plaintiff’s representative Orrin Woodward (1d.);

Defendant’s website included a portion of a copyrighted presentation
by Plaintiff’s representative Orrin Woodward (d.);

Defendant’s website included a portion of a copyrighted presentation
by Plaintiff’s representative Chris Brady (/d.);

Defendant’s website included a portion of a copyrighted presentation
by Plaintiff’s representative Bill Lewis .y,

Defendant’s website included a portion of a copyrighted presentation
by Plaintiff’s representative Matt Abraham ({d.),

Defendant’s website included a chart that, according to Defendant,
showed Plaintiff’s BSM business to be an illegal pyramid, which it
does not, and which chart Defendant reprinted from Plaintiff’s

website (/d. at 6);
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12. Defendant’s website included portions from two presentations by
Plaintiff’s representative, Don Freeze (Id. at 8),

13. Defendant’s website reprinted quotes taken from Plaintiff’s
representatives Bill Lewis and Orrin Woodward;

14. Defendant’s website included a portion from a presentation by
Plaintiff’s representative, Chris Brady (1d.);

15. Defendant’s website included a list of individuals in the TOD line of
sponsorship, which he took from the "Leadership Hall of Fame"
section of Plaintiff’s website (/d. at 8-10).

Defendant’s  website at the time of filing this action at

www.amquix.info/tod_illegal.html contained at least the violations set forth

in sub-paragraph B. above, plus the additional copyright violations:

1. Defendant’s website includes portions of nine separate articles from
various leaders within the TOD organization, which articles Plaintiff
published on its website (Exhibit W at 2);

2. Defendant placed these nine articles on his website after agreeing to
remove them from a prior version of his website;

3. Defendant included in his website audio recordings of Plaintiff’s
representatives speaking on copyrighted tapes (/d at 3);

4. Defendant included in his website new audio recordings of Plaintiff’s
representatives speaking on behalf of Plaintiff (/d. at 5-6);

5. Defendant’s website included a chart taken from Plaintiff’s website
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(/d. at 6);
6. Defendant’s website included seven new audio recordings of
Plaintiff’s representatives speaking on behalf of Plaintiff (/d. at 8),
7. Defendant’s website included a list of individuals in the TOD line of
sponsorship, which he took from the "Leadership Hall of Fame"
section of Plaintiff’s website (/d. at 9-11).
8. Defendant has added new audio recordings of Plaintiff’s
representatives speaking on behalf of Plaintiff (e.g., PPS - 28, 31).
D. Defendant continues to maintain and/or add material to his website in
violation of Plaintiff’s copyright rights (see Exhibit EE).
55. Defendant has reproduced and distributed copies of Plaintiff’s copyrighted material,

photographs, charts, tapes, and information through his website at www.amquix.info/amway html

by providing a direct link to his websites identified above under the heading: "Team of Destiny - an
lllegal Pyramid" (Exhibit F).
56. Defendant has violated TOD’s copyright rights and the Copyright Act through his

website at www.amquix.info/quixtar_tod_complaint,html, wherein he asks readers to submit "your

complaint online to the Michigan Attorney General. . ." and contains a direct link to his website
related solely to Plaintiff (Exhibit R).
57. In March 2004, Defendant violated Plaintiffs copyright rights by posting verbatim

one of Plaintiff’s articles on his website at www.amquix.info/tod round 1.html. (Exhibit FF).

58. Defendant accessed Plaintiff’s copyrighted website, despite the fact that he is not an

authorized or paying subscriber, removed an article written by Plaintiff and published on its website,
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along with Plaintiff’s trademarked name and logo, and posted it on his website (Id.).

59. Defendant did not alter Plaintiff’s copyrighted article when reprinting it in his
website, nor did he provide any comment or criticism concerning Plaintiff’s copyrighted article (id.).

60. Defendant admitted that he had accessed the article from Plaintiff s website in a
March 28, 2004 e-mail and, upon information and belief, may have removed the article from
Plaintiff’s website and posted it on his website after being served with the summons and complaint
in this action (/d. at 4).

61. Defendant has violated Plaintiff’s copyright rights and the Copyright Act by linking
his website concerning TOD with other websites critical of TOD and Quixtar (Exhibit S).

62. Defendant has unlawfully utilized Plaintiff’s copyrighted tapes and reprinted portions
on his websites, despite the copyright warning contained on such tapes (See, e. g., Exhibit T).

63. Defendant’s intentional and willful violations of Plaintiff’s copyright rights are not
protected by a fair use defense under the Copyright Act.

64.  Defendant’s purpose, at least in part, is based on commercially harming Plaintiff and
commercially benefitting a commercial competitor of Plaintiff’ s, Bo Short and Passport, in the MLM
industry with whom Defendant has an alliance.

65. Defendant has posted links to Bo Short and Passport’s websites on his websites
critical of Plaintiff and Quixtar and has posted links on his websites directing the reader to articles
by Bo Short/Passport that are critical of Plaintiff (e.g., Defendant’s website regarding Plaintiff
contains a link to "Bo Short’s rebuttal to Orrin’s complementary business"; Defendant’s Quixtar
Amway Business Analysis website links to "Resigned Diamond Bo Short, former Diamond.com’s

website"; see also Exhibit E, a Passport website that derides TOD and associates with Defendant;
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See also Exhibit F).

66. Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer damages and irreparable harm from
Defendant’s infringement of Plaintiff’s copyright rights.

67.  Plaintiffhas sustained and will continue to sustain damages, including attorneys’ fees
and costs, as a result of Defendant’s intentional and willful infringement of Plaintiff's copyright
rights.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that this Court grant it the following relief:

A. Preliminary and permanent injunctive relief restraining Defendant and all
who act in conjunction with him from violating Plaintiff’s copyright rights
as described herein and in the exhibits attached to this complaint, including
the immediate and permanent removal of Defendant’s websites related to
TOD pursuant to 17 USC §502;

B. Statutory damages pursuant to 17 USC §504;

C. Attorneys’ fees and full costs pursuant to 17 USC §505; and

D. Any other damages or relief that this Court determines is fair and equitable.

COUNT II - VIOLATION OF 18 USC §2511

68. TOD incorporates paragraphs 6 through 67 herein.

69. On December 23, 2003, Defendant attended an open meeting hosted by Plaintiff in
Ft. Wayne, Indiana.

70. TOD did not know that Defendant attended its meeting.

71. The December 23, 2003 meeting was not open to the general public.

72. Defendant did not sign the sign-in list for the meeting using his own name; he,
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instead, used a different name.

73. Upon information and belief, Defendant used the fake name, Scott Brown, when
signing in to Plaintiff’s open meeting on December 23, 2003.

74. TOD’s agent and representative, Harvey Ostrander, spoke at the meeting on behalf
of TOD.

75. Defendant intentionally recorded Mr. Ostrander’s oral presentation on December 23,
2003.

76. TOD’s agent, Harvey Ostrander, did not know that Defendant recorded his
presentation and he did not believe or expect that anyone would record his oral presentation or the
questions and answers posed to him informally after his presentation (Affidavit of H. Ostrander;
Exhibit U).

77. TOD’s agent, Harvey Ostrander, did not knowingly, impliedly, or constructively
consent, in any way, to Defendant’s taping of his words.

78. After Mr. Ostrander finished his presentation, Defendant recorded various questions
he asked of Mr. Ostrander and Mr. Ostrander’s responses.

79. Defendant also secretly recorded another of Plaintiff’s agents speaking that night.
(See Defendant’s website "A Team of Destiny® Open Meeting" and audio link to "Listen to Ms.
Peterson talk about the function." Exhibit N).

80. After the meeting, no one informed TOD that it appeared as though someone had
been taping the meeting or questions to and answers from Harvey Ostrander or anyone else.

81. Within a matter of days, Defendant assembled a new website entitled, "4 Team of

Destiny Open Meeting" at www.amquix.info/tod open.html (Exhibit N).
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82. Defendant’s four page website included narrative on Mr. Ostrander’s presentation and
six audio clip recordings from Defendant’s secret recording of the meeting (1d.).

83. Defendant’s website also included an audio clip of his recorded questions to Mr.
Ostrander and Mr. Ostrander’s answers to the questions as well as audio of Ms. Peterson (/).

84, Defendant linked his web page "4 Team of Destiny Open Meeting" to his main web
page (Exhibit M), and to at least one other of his websites (Exhibit X).

85. Defendant’s website, www.amquix.info/tod what is ithtml, also contained

disclosures of his taping of TOD’s open meeting.

86.  Uponinformation and belief, Defendant informed other websites about hisrecording
and publication of TOD’s meeting (See, e.g., Exhibit U; 1/15/04 entry).

87. Upon information and belief, Defendant also provided information to Quixtar Blog
on how to tape record the conversation of others (1d.).

88. Defendant’s recording and disclosures of TOD’s December 23,2003 meeting violates
18 USC §2511(1)(a), (b), (c), and (d).

89. Defendant did not act under color of law when he intercepted and disclosed Plaintiff’s
oral communication on December 23, 2003.

90. Defendant intercepted and disclosed Plaintiff’s oral communication for the purpose
of committing a tortious act toward Plaintiff, including, but not necessarily limited to, tortiously
interfering with Plaintiff’s contract or advantageous business relationship or expectancies, defaming
Plaintiff, and/or placing Plaintiff in a false light.

91. Plaintiff is entitled to relief against Defendant pursuant to 18 USC §2520.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court grant it the following relief.
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Dated: June 24, 2004

Preliminary and permanent injunctive relief enjoinin g Defendant from further
disclosing any portion of any recording regarding TOD to any person
(§2520(b)(1));

Money damages of the greater of $100.00 per day for each day of violation
or $10,000.00 for the unlawful recording, and the same amount of damages
for every disclosure, pursuant to §2520(b)(2), (c)(2)(B);

Punitive damages pursuant to §2520(b)(2); and

Attorneys’ fees and all other litigation costs reasonably incurred by Plaintiff,

pursuant to §2520(b)(3).

WHEELER UPHAM, P.C.
Attorneys for Plaintiff

By: 72@4«—,4//@%—

Thomas A. Kuiper (P'472{5/
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International Class: 035

First Use Date: 1999-04-01

First Use in Commerce Date: 1999-05-01

Basis: 1(a)

CONDUCTING WORKSHOPS AND SEMINARS IN PERSONAL AWARENESS AND MOTIVATION
FOR A GROUP OF AFFILIATED INDEPENDENT BUSINESS OWNERS WHO ARE INDIVIDUALLY
INVOLVED IN ELECTRONIC COMMERCE DEVELOPMENT

International Class: 041

First Use Date: 1999-04-01

First Use in Commerce Date: 1999-05-01

Basis: 1(a)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
(NOT AVAILABLE)
MADRID PROTOCOL INFORMATION
(NOT AVAILABLE)

PROSECUTION HISTORY

2003-09-16 - Registered - Principal Register

2003-07-21 - Allowed for Registration - Principal Register (SOU accepted)
2003-06-04 - Case file assigned to examining attorney

2003-06-03 - Statement of use processing complete

2003-06-03 - Extension 1 granted

2002-09-26 - Extension 1 filed

2002-09-16 - Amendment to Use filed
http://tarr.uspto.gov/serviet/tarr?regser=serial&entry=78025894 2/2/2004



Latest Status Info

2003-03-25 - Reinstated

2003-01-28 - Petition to revive - Received

2003-01-28 - PAPER RECEIVED

2003-02-13 - Abandonment - No use statement filed
2002-03-26 - Notice of allowance - mailed

2002-01-01 - Published for opposition

2001-12-12 - Notice of publication

2001-10-19 - Approved for Pub - Principal Register (Initial exam)
2001-10-12 - EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED
2001-08-31 - Communication received from applicant
2001-03-12 - Non-final action mailed

2001-03-01 - Case file assigned to examining attorney

Page 3 of 3

CONTACT INFORMATION

Correspondent (Owner)
MATTHEW J. ABRAHAM (Attomey of record)

MATTHEW J. ABRAHAM
MATTHEW J. ABRAHAM, P.C.
115 W. SHIAWASSEE AVENUE
FENTON MI 48430

http://tarr.uspto.gov/servlet/tarr?regser=serial &entry=78025894
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Why Team of Destiny is an Illegal Pyramid

The Michigan Attorney General's web site has a page describing the characteristics of illegal pyra
schemes. Read their page and see how closely the "Team of Destiny" meets each characteristic. Here is
link to file a complaint with the Michigan Attorney General if you think you were conned. Addresses
the complaint are at the bottom. Most AG's will not take action against unless there are complaints
make your voice heard if you feel you were part of an illegal pyramid scheme. All text in " red italics
from the Michigan Attorney General's pages. -

"Multi-level” or "network" marketing is a form of business that uses independent
representatives to sell products or services to family, friends, and acquaintances. A
representative earns commissions from retail sales he or she makes, and also from ret
sales made by other people he or she recruits.”

"Commissions should only be paid on the sale of goods or services to non participan
end-user consumers."

Retailing goods and services to non-participants is the least stressed item of the Team of Destiny. Howe
having significant sales to non-participants of the compensation scheme is one major factor separatir
legitimate MLM from an illegal pyramid. Court opinions state that at least 70% of sales should be £
those not involved in the compensation program. From the following exhibits one can see that the n
reason IBOs should buy the Quixtar products is so that they can participate in the compensation sche
TOD's main focus is to sell only to "participants” in the compensation plan, which according to
Michigan Attorney General, the 1979 Amway FTC opinion, Amway Co-founder Rich DeVos, and o
court precedents is an illegal practice. The following evidence of this theme comes from the Tean
Destiny web site and tapes.

"We need to purchase products from ourselves, (technical term: "generate PV") because
the best advertisement that we believe that our business works! How can we show a 1
labeling how much money comes out of the distribution chain and back into the pocket
IBO's if we are not even buying from our distribution chain?!”

"You can't wait for the fire to provide heat before you'll give it some wood. It's about by
Jrom yourself. Be thankful it's stuff you already use! I know, I know, you like coupons. Do y

10/21/2003
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NO! Do you buy a drill because you want a drill? No! You buy a drill because you wai
hole! With the same reasoning, you use coupons because you like your money left after
purchase - the same way you will like the money left in your pocket when you buy prod
Jrom yourself, using your own IBO number, and generating a team doing the same”,

"Amen! I've seen the light! Happy buying from yourself!"
Terri Brady, Team of Destiny Founders Diamond IBO, Grand Blanc, Michigan

Here are more examples of generating commissions from the "participants” from the Team of
Destiny.

[Become a Pro-sumer!!!!] [How We Generate PV] [The Why of Generating Point Value] [PV: T

Bottom Line] [Are these products cheaper than what I pay now?] [ Would Buy On-line No Mat

What] [What's in Your Bathroom?] [Buying From Yourself - What a concept!] [Generating Poi
Value]

Amway Co-founder ®&Rich DeVos freely admits in his March 1983 Directly Speaking Tape that a
"wholesaling only" business is illegal:

"I guess if I'd been told all these years you don't have to sell the product, all Yyou have to do is wholesa
to people, then I guess maybe I wouldn't pay any attention to pricing, either. But that's an illegal busin
And those of you that preach it and foster it and talk about it are operating illegally. I don't know |
often I have to tell you that. I don't know how long I have to keep insisting that you talk upon pe
retailing the product and gaining customers and servicing them Jaithfully, only to have some of you
throw it up in the air and say, "That's not our way. We don't teach that method.” I got to tell you, yo
running the wrong method. You see, once you'd accept the fact that you must sell the product at reta
have an honest business, then you suddenly are very concerned about the pricing of the product.”

"Pyramid schemes claim to be in the business of selling products to consumers in ord
to look like a muilti-level marketing company. However, little or no effort is made to
actually market the product. Instead, money is made in typical pyramid fashion . . . froi
recruiting other people to market the program.”

TOD sells audiocassettes to train their IBOs. Additional evidence is presented in the following exhibits
the wide spread teaching that the business sells only to its participants and very little to non-participants

1. From the tape, PP8:41. Diamond IBO Ti

"buying ffom yourself’.

There are numerous examples from their tapes. The list could go on and on.

"Some companies call themselves multi-level marketing when they are really operatin.
pyramid schemes that violate Michigan's Pyramid Promotion Act."”

"Be skeptical of plans that claim you will make money through continued growth of yo.

10/21/2003
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"downline"” -- the commissions on sales made by new distributors you recruit -- rathe;
than through your own sales of products.”

I From a TOD geminar 11/09/20004 :

"Focusing on PV will not work. You must focus on building numbers"

TOD Emerald IBO, Bill Lewis (PV = Point Value, obtained by product sales)

From the TOD web Site::

"Team goals are very important because this is a business of ' 'building numbers" of people
attending the events."

"Avoid any program that focuses more on recruitment of new people rather than the sa

of a product or service to an end-user consumer. If the opportunity for income is primai

derived by recruiting more participants or salespersons rather than by selling a produc

the plan probably is illegal. Several courts interpret greater pressure on members to

sponsor new recruits than to market company merchandise as evidence of an illegal
pyramid.”

Sometimes, new "distributors" are persuaded to purchase inventory or overpriced
products/services when they sign up.

Sapphire IBO Don Freeze teaches on th #¥TOD tape PPS-18%nat the Quixtar Double-X vitamin is
cheaper than the Centrum brand on a cost-per-use basis. Double-X costs $48.15 for 31 tablets or $1.55
each. The multi-vitamin Centrum costs 6.3 cents at Wal-Mart. The Quixtar Double-X vitamins are 24
times more expensive than the Centrum. About $22 per box, or $0.72 per tablet goes to the pyramided
bonus pool. Quixtar also sells a Multi-vitamin "Nutrilite" similar to Centrum, which cost 15 cents each.
This is still over twice the price of Centrum. Almost all of the price difference goes to fund the pyramid

bonus pool.

Beware when the products or services are simply vehicles for recruitment. The produc
may be gimmicks and/or overpriced, but even high quality products may serve as a cov
for recruitment activities.

The high cost of the products is <
Woodward or@ES-25 "Handli galions Jsays that one could treat the price premiums as an
investment that will be paid off, after they show the plan and recruit some other people. The tape TOD-:

"Follow Through" teaches another method to handle the ever-present "high prices" objection.

Be cautious about specific income or earnings claims. Many programs boast about th

incredibly high earnings of a few top performers ("thousands per week" or a "six figur

income”). The reality is that most of the people recruited into the organization are noi
making anywhere near those amounts and most actually lose money.

e Ot Waoodward or :23\builds the dream, and asks what you would
"if you could make $10,000/month from this business". '

; 13K Q1) N .
"Wealthy is defined as making over a million bucks a year. Who is up for that? Ok good. You see

10/21/2003



Page 4 of 7

Orrin does, Chris does, and Mark is on his way to doing it... "

3. Founder's Diamond ﬁ@n‘ﬁin Woodward ot PPS-2
"When we bring Chris and Terry Brady there will be Jour people ..that are multi-millionaires. Wh
s the last time you sent a weekend with four multi-millionaires Sfor 31002"

4. Diamond sChris Brady onfPPS-39 states: {

fg?"How much money does Orrin really make? I know for sure it's ..LOTS".
®2" Orrin has a seemingly endless supply of money and free time "

‘i %" I've made $4,000 for each plan I've shown."

Hi"You're offering them a chance to be a millionaire".

6. Sapphire IBO mMatt Abraham, org PPS-38§ states:

"... Tim Marks ...25 months to qualification of millionaire status (ie Diamond)."

Maybe Mr. Brady and Mr. Woodward would care to show "the Jruit on their tree” and publish tt
Quixtar 1099's like Dexter used to make copies of his bonus checks. They say they make millions fr

Quixtar but Quixtar says the average Founder's Diamond makes $227,400/year; 75% less than
million/year.

"Beware when presented with "testimonies” from other distributors. These "success"
stories rarely reflect reality."

Chris Brady, and Orrin Woodward are Quixtar "Founder's Diamonds. According to T12001 Quixtar dat
the average IBO at this level grossed $227,400 from Quixtar, not the millions implied. It would be easy
Quixtar to confirm if, in all of Mr. Woodward's 3 year Diamond career, he has even made a sum total of
$1 million from the business. Mr. Woodward might however make that when the profits from the Team
Destiny illegal BSM pyramid are included.
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Promates a duplicatable

system thus creating a 3. Events
"8" type business versus —

an "S" type business.

l

2. Training and $
Educational Materials

Team of Destiny

$ 4 Speaking

Independent Business
Owners (IBOs) share profits

Ts

1. Product Flow
(Quixtar)

.image aboye comes for the Team of Destiny web site and shows the additional sources of income
IBOs can eventually have from the Tucrative BSM's business: tapes, books, seminars, and speaker's fees
Participation in the profits from the tools business is based upon one's success in building a Quixtar
organization, and convincing IBOs to consume these items. These items have no customers outside of
IBOs or prospects. The BSM profit sharing plan creates an economic incentive and a conflict of interest
for IBOs to recommend the use of BSMs to their downline IBOs for the shear sake of generating
commissions without regard for the economic consequence to their downline IBO's personal profitabilit
This creates an inherently fraudulent scheme.

"Commissions should only be paid on the sale of goods or services to non participan:
end-user consumers.”

"Pyramid promoters are masters of group psychology. Recruitment meetings create a
frenzied, enthusiastic atmosphere where group pressure and promises of a large sum «
money play upon peo, le’s greed and fear of missing a good deal.

(@%0rrin Woodward at Quixtar Live

"Promoters also openly discourage thoughtful consideration and questioning of the
scheme.”

mm Freeze on PPS+9 Y gu must submit to the system

At recruitment meetings you might hear phrases like "this is a ground floor opportunit
which will change your life", "opportunities don't go away, they go to other people”, an

"if you act now and work hard for three to five years, you can retire and live off of the
residual income.”

""by working the business 3-4 hours.a night for 5-6 days a wéek, OF two years and after two years you w
retire with triple your salary with a growth rate of 25%-50% every quarter”
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"Another warning sign is a confusing compensation plan.”

-

e
F)

Diamond Chris Brady o#fPP8-39 "Every year it gets bigger.. %}% we don't even know what we

make .. What do yo make Chris? I have no idea.....I don't understand it".

Here is the link to file a complaint with the Michigan Attorney General. You will need the informatio:

below.

‘Team of Destiny Inc. registered in Michigan Num: 30132A Quixtar Corporation
WOODWARD INTERNATIONAL NETWORKING SYSTEMS, 5101 Spaulding Plaza
INCORPORATED Grand Rapids, MI 49355
Agent: ORRIN A WOODWARD 616-787-7800
105 E SECOND ST STE 1
DAVISON MI 48423

2903 Hits

-2
Back to the home page \’\)

TOD boasts a membership of 30,000 IBOs yet they recognize about 68 platinum distributorships on
their web site. Their ratio of IBOs to platinum distributors must be one of the lowest in the business at 1
in 441 versus the 2001 Quixtar average of 1 in 235. If TOD just maintaind the Quixtar average (-4242%)
they should have over 127 Platinums IBOs for a membership of 30,000 IBOs.

Help me put together the TOD line of sponsorship.

IBO Upline Platinum

. Chris and Terri Brady Orrin Woodward
A Tim and Amy Marks Bill Lewis
Matt and Cheryl Abraham Orrin Woodward
Mike and Lisa Barrett
Kirk and Cassie Birtles
Eric Blomdahl
Joen and Beth Ann Bodtker
Dwayne and Janet Boyd
Dean and Tracie Clouse
Ron and Sara Day
Shaun and Lana Denman
Bob and Mary Dickie
Mike and Carol Foos
Don and Chris Freeze Orrin Woodward
Kevin and Caroline Grabowski
Jeff and Barb Granger
George and Jill Guzzardo
Mark and Rita Haas
- James Halter
- Josh and Courtney Hrinik

10/21/2003



Bob and Deb Hemmila

Doug Huber

Mark and Anna Huber Chris and Terri Brady
John and Marirose Ilkka
Mike and Nancy Jones

Steve and Corrie Jones

Mike Kassem

Wayne and Leanna Kircher
Larry Kirkley

Kyle and Serena Langston
Bill and Jackie Lewis Mark and Anna Huber
Jason and Barb MacSuga
Dan and Corrina Madar
Basam and Carrie Malik

Jim and Dolores Martin

John and Diana Martinez
Dave and Tracy McDade

Joe and Jane McGuire

Mike and Camille McGuire
John and Melanie Morgan
Steve and Beth Morgan

John and Lynn Mossner

Dan and Vicki Newbauer
Paul and Lois Nobles

Renee Oettinger

Nik and Sham Palomaki
Chris Park

Nate and Jennifer Patmos
Mark and Jenn Paul

Shawn and Shari Pillsbury
Colby and Kim Potts

Aron and Mary Radosa

Greg Rau Orrin Woodward
Michelle Rauschenbach

Rick and Amy Reed

Joe and Donna Rohde

Scott and Missy Russell

Pat and Lisa Semple

Chris and Heidi Smith
Holger Spiewak

Doug and Sheri Stroh

Jeff and Rebeka Taylor

Larry and Marsie VanBuskirk
Dan Whiting

Eric and Brandi Wilson
Wendy Yurgo

Ed and Lynette Zentner

Matt and Sarah Zimmermann
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Main | December 2003 »
November 29, 2003
My Stance on MLM/Network Marketing

As you read the posts on this Blog you might come to
the conclusion that I am anti-MLM/Network
Marketing. However, I would consider myself more
along the lines of anti-status-quo-mim.

I believe in some basic concepts behind Network
Marketing:

1. The opportunity to own and operate your own
business with very little start up costs.

2. The opportunity to help others start their own
business.

3. The opportunity to build a business in your spare
time outside of your regular job or traditional
business.

Sadly, I don't see many MLM companies on the
market today that believe in the same basic concepts.
Companies and systems within companies may pay
the concepts lip service, but for the most part the
individual associate is left to the vultures.
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Here are some of the major problems associated with
MLM/Network Marketing today:

1. Expensive Products

2. Expensive Training, (books, tapes, meetings), with
questionable results at best.

3. Questionable Leadership, (leaders based on
attaining a level - when the level could be attained
without any leadership skills)

4. Confusing compensation plans

One of my goals is to make a positive change in the
MLM/Network Marketing industry. I believe people are
tired of being mislead and they are tired of empty
promises of riches through MLM.

Posted at 03:35 PM | Permalink | Comments (6) |
TrackBack

November 27, 2003
Happy Thanksgiving
Today, I ponder some of the things that I am thankful

for such as my family and friends. I don't mean to
make a list of all things that I am thankful for but I

~am thankful for this outlet to share my thoughts and

opinions with you. I am thankful for the Internet,
where I found this picture under "Thanksgiving" and I
am thankful for humor.
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Posted at~(’)9>:04 AM | Permalbiknk | Comvlkn‘ents (0) |
TrackBack

November 25, 2003
Meeting Mr. Triple Diamond

While T was still active in Quixtar, I got a call to have
a private meeting with one of only two Quixtar
Founders Triple Diamonds in North America. There
were 7 people in the room. My wife and I, three other
~ IBO's, my upline sponsor, (who is a diamond), and

- the Founders Triple Diamond. What took place in the
next two hours is a big reason why I am no longer
~active in Quixtar today, although at the time the
meeting served what I imagine to be it's purpose, to
get me excited and more dedicated.

Basically what was outlined in the meeting is the
amount of money we could make if we just kept
"showing the plan" and "plugging in" to our upline.
(We were in the 4,000PV range at the time.) Mr.
Triple Diamond went on to say that there were
changes going on within the system. Changes that
would make it more lucrative once you became a
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diamond. We would make money on books, tapes,
functions, voicemail, and even websites. Mr. Triple
Diamond even compared the possible income to that
of a professional basketball player, indicating that
millions of dollars could be made if we chose to follow
the path that they had laid before us. He even said at
one point that his income would blow away Gary
Payton's in the long run. Gary Payton had just signed
a contract paying him $85 Million over 7 years.

Interestingly, Mr. Triple Diamond never mentioned
any income from Quixtar itself. He ended the meeting
by saying this: "I wish I could have this meeting with
everyone in my group, but I can't."

I later realized that in order for anyone to make
millions in Quixtar, they had to have a group of people
that were losing millions. The last statement Mr. Triple
Diamond made didn't make any sense to me at the
time. I thought to myself, "Wouldn't everyone be as
excited as I am right now if they knew where the
money was coming from and how much was
available?" The simple answer is NO! If Mr. Triple
Diamond stood on a stage and said, "Hey Gang, I
make 80% of my income from books, tapes, and
functions, see you at the next function". I imagine a
lot of people would not go to the next function.

I knew that I could build a Quixtar Business. I later
began to question whether or not I wanted to build a
Quixtar Business based on what I knew.

Posted ét 05:19 PM | Permalink | Comments (1) |
TrackBack

November 24, 2003
The History of Quixtar
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Amway began in 1959 when Rich DeVos and Jay Van
Andel started the company in their basements, they
reportedly had $500,000 in sales in the first full year.

In 1999 the DeVos and Van Andel families lanched
Quixtar. Initially all Amway distributors in North
America were given a choice. Amway or Quixtar?
Later Amway North America was disolved and all
remaining Amway Distributors became Quixtar IBO's.

There is some argument as to whether or not Quixtar
is Amway on the web. Same products, same people
on a corporate level, and the same exact lines of
sponsorship as Amway. You decide. Quixtar did add
many "partner stores" to the mix that may not offer
much in the way of profit for the individual, but did
supply some much needed credibility.

In 2000, Amway reorganized. Alticor became the
parent company, while Amway, which was now
operating outside of North America, and Quixtar
become divisions of Alticor.

The distribution and manufacturing became Access
Business Group and the Research and Develpoment
became Pyxis Innovations, also divisions of Alticor.

Posted at 06:40 PM | Permalink | Comments (0) |
TrackBack

November 23, 2003

| Considering Quixtar or Team of Destiny?

So you've been "Show-ed the Plan". Here are a few
things to consider if you are new in Quixtar or have
been approached by someone. Also keep in mind that
some organizations will not offer their affiliation with
Quixtar upfront, they may use another name such as:
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World Wide Group - WWDB, Britt World Wide - BWW,
Team of Destiny - TOD, Internet Services, Glogalnet -
GNS, International Leadership Development - ILD,
International Network Associates - INA, Markerman
Productions - MMP, Network 21 - N21, Biznet, Qbiz,
Pronet, Interbiz, and many others.

*Extract yourself from the hype and do ydur best to
make a business decision.

1. Price of the Products.

Are they competitive?

Would you buy them at the retail price?

Do you have the ability to sell them at retail price?
If you sell at a discount, is there still enough margin
for you to realize a profit?

2. The training system.

How much does it cost?

Is it effective?

Does it utilize available technology?

3. Leaving your home to attend meetings.
How often is the person who is "building it" leaving
his/her home to attend meetings?

Are these meetings an effective use of time?

4. Comparing Quixtar to your Job

Are they comparing Quixtar to your Job, or to other
home based business'?

Is this a valid comparison or would it make more
sense to compare Quixtar with other home based
business' in the industry or outside of the industry like
eBay?

5. Selling Products
Did anyone mention that you must sell products in
order to have a legal business according to the FTC?
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Are there any limitations on where and how you can
sell your product line?

If there are, are there compelling reasons for these
limitations on your business?

6. The Internet

Did they tell you not to believe what you read on the
internet and that the internet is the new bathroom
walls of society?

While later using the Internet as one of their
references for credibility?

7. The name of the company.
Did they dance around the name of Quixtar and
Amway, and perhaps use another business name?
Are you comfortable dancing around the subject if
someone asked you what "it" is?
Rather than say "Yes, it's Quixtar," did they ask you
what you knew about it?

~ Did they claim that it was different than Amway?

¢ Did they say "No, it's not Amway. It's Quixtar," as
though there was no relationship?

(Special thanks to PW and Tana from the QBlog
-~ Forum for their additions.)

Posted ‘a;c 09:15 AM l' Permalink | Comments (0) |
TrackBack

November 21, 2003
XS Energy Drink is Good

I had a friend give me a Citrus Blast XS Energy Drink,
from Quixtar. I thought it was pretty good and it
didn't have any carbs so I imagine this would be a
great product to retail considering the Atkin's Diet
Craze.
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In my opinion most Quixtar products are next to
impossible to sell at the retail pricing. I also find that
most people who do any significant retail volume do
not charge retail prices but rely solely on the volume
bonus to make a profit.

So here comes XS Energy Drink; competitively priced
and market relevant. A home run right? Maybe not.

Let's take a look at the numbers:
XS Energy Drink (1 Case - 12 Cans)
List Price: $23.99

Your Price: $20.40

PV/BV: 7.54/20.40

The retail profit on 1 Case of XS Energy Drink is $3.59
or 15%. If you are 100PV in Quixtar, (keep in mind
you would have to sell 14 cases of XS Energy Drink to
move 100PV), you would make another 3% of $20.40
or $0.61. Total profit on a case of XS Energy Drink if
you are at the 100PV level is $4.20 or 17.5%.

Even people in the e-commerce field will tell you that
operating on a 17.5% Gross Profit Margin is tough.
Let's look at how competitive the product really is.

180 Energy Drink appears to be a competitive
product. 0 Carbs, etc. $21.99 online at Beverages
Direct

Red Bull Sugar Free 3 Carbs, $21.99 online
Hansens Diet Red, 3 Carbs, $21.00 online

XS Energy Drink, O Carbs, $23.99

If Quixtar IBOs want to compete they would have to
drop the price by $2.00, thus leaving the Gross Profit
at $2.20 or roughly 8%.

Suggestion for Upline Folks: Stick to comparing XS
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Energy Drink with the price of a Starbucks Latte'.

Posted at 10:51 AM | Permalink | Comments (7) |
TrackBack

November 20, 2003

Amaquix.info - Scott Larsen

Here is a note from Scott Larsen regarding his
Website:

My site is back up under the url
"Amgquix.info" Instead of
"amquix.50megs.com".

For instance:
www.amquix.50megs.com/amway.html is
now:

www.amquix.info/amway.htmli

There will be fore sure some files missing,
but I think I got the majority.

Any help discussion board members could
give in passing the new domain
(www.amquix.info) onto websites linking to
the old (www.amquix.50megs.com) domain
would be appreciated.

The sooner the sites linked to the old
domain update to the new domain, the
sooner the Amquix site will reattain its
number two position in the google and
Yahoo search engines.

I will be traveling a lot the next few weeks
and I will not have a lot of time to e-mail all
the other sites who have links to the

1/7/2004



Page 10 of 34

amquix.50megs.com domain.
Thanks,
Scott

Posted at 03:04 PM | Permalink | Comments (2) |
TrackBack

November 19, 2003
What's Passport? Part III

I continue reading Bo Short's discussion regarding
Quixtar with Scott Larsen at the Amgquix.info site...

The Training System

Here is a quote:

"There is nothing wrong with training.
Having spent 14 years playing football I am
a firm believer in training. In fact, in the
course of writing my books I have spent
countless hours with great leaders in all
areas (sports, politics, business) that are as
adamant about preparation and training as
I. However, I believe there is something
wrong with a training program that does not
seem to produce results."

Results? I hadn't given much through to the possibility
that the system was broken, because it appeared to
be working wonderfully for my upline. I began to think
about the overall results of the training system. The
system appeared to be faling, yet no significant
changes were being made. Later, a friend of mine
pointed out that if a team is failing, they don't get rid
of the players, they change the system and bring in a

1/7/2004



Page 11 of 34

- new coach. Hmmm.
Bo Short goes on to say:

"What I am referring to by using the term
"improper" is based on my observations and
experiences. If it is true that the "larger
pins" receive 50%-90% of their income from
the training system then I would contend
that it might be working quite well-for them.
When you go to a convention you want to
know how to move products and build a
team; however, what is often taught is how
to "get to the next meeting". "

The scary thing is that I already knew.

Up Next: My private meeting with a Founder's Triple
Diamond.

Posted at 04:02 PM | Permalink | Comments (0)

November 18, 2003
- More Team of Destiny Hype

I pulled this off of another board today:

"TOD has a system. We develop leaders. We
are the most successful LOS ever. We do
not build our community via the fan-out
model. It works."

Let's break down the hype, shall we?

1. TOD has a system. A system that will cost you
$200-300 per month to be involved with, which pretty
much means that 95% of the folks on the TOD system
are losing money.
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- 2. We develop leaders. Really? We have seen you
develop people that milk their downline out of $200-

300 per month in order to become successful. Is that
Leadership?

3. We are the most successful LOS ever. (Forgive
me in advance, I just took my kids to Disney On Ice.)
- HYPE HOOOOOO! HYPE HOOOOOQ! HYPE HO, HYPE
HO, Off to an Open Meeting I will go...(really bad
whistling)...HYPE HO, HYPE HO.

4. We do not build our community via the fan-
out model. It works. It works for who? I would offer
that it is working great for the upline leaders who

- make 50-90% of their income from the books, tapes,

~and functions.

How is it working for you?

Posted at 04:17 PM | Permalink | Comments (6)

Big in Japan

- I was reading some slightly dated material on MLM

~ Sales vs. number of distributors by country, (this is
according to the World Federation of the Direct Selling
Association...circa 1999)

- Japan: 30.2 Billion in Sales, 2,500,000 Sales People
~ US: 22.2 Billion in Sales, 9,300,000 Sales People
Brazil: 4 Billion in Sales, 1,839,000 Sales People
Germany 3.6 Billion in Sales, 335,000 Sales People
Italy 2.1 Billion in Sales, 340,000 Sales People

If my math is correct, the the average sales per
person in Japan is $1,000 per month and the average
sales per person in the US is $198.92 per month. I
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will have to do some research to find out what is
going on in Japan.

If the Japan numbers were duplicated in the Passport
business, the average Independent Associate would
be making over $450 per month ($1000 - $85) x
50%) without ever touching the MLM compensation.

Posted at 10:05 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

November 17, 2003
What's Passport? Part 11

While reading the Discussion with Bo Short at
www.amquix.info, two things jumped out at me.

1. Bo Short Resigned from Quixtar.
2. Bo Short was a Diamond.

STOP! Data does not compute! You don't go Diamond
and then resign. My goal in Quixtar was to go
Diamond and I was not alone. This guy resigned? He
didn't sell his business, he outright resigned.

Why?
Here is a quote from Bo Short within the discussion:

During my last conversation with a company
representative I stated the following, "In my
opinion, what you have demonstrated to me
is that your volume is more important than
who you say you are. What I am
demonstrating to you is that my word, my
name, and the relationships I have built are
more important than your paycheck."

And so I read on. Next up, The Training System.
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Posted at 03:56 PM | Permalink | Comments (0) |
TrackBack

New Look MLMBIog

I am launching the new look MLMBIog today. I will be
adding new features as I learn more about the new
program. Meanwhile, check out the "Categories", an
easy way to find the stuff you might be looking for,
located in the left hand menu.

Thanks for reading!

Posted at 11:22 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

- What's Passport? Part I

Towards the end of last March, I went on the net to
search "Quixtar". I had been doing this every few
months, trying to keep up on the latest news and
finding out who is suing whom.

I ended up at the Amquix Site and found this
discussion with Bo Short.

Some may find it hard to believe but I had never
heard of Bo Short before reading his article. WWDB,
also called the World Wide Group did not bring in
speakers outside it's own organization. Later I found
that Britt World Wide, BWW, operates in the same
manner. Other groups within Quixtar such as the
Team of Destiny, Network 21, ILD, Yager's Internet,
and INA apparently bring in speakers from other
organizations on a regular basis.

I printed out the discussion with Bo Short from Scott
Larsen's Amway-Quixtar Analysis Site and read it
aloud to my wife. Point by point we began to compare
what Bo was saying with our own experience. Early in
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~ the discussion, Bo asked three questions:

1. How long have you been in?

2. How much do you spend each year learning how to
do it? (books, tapes, seminars)

3. What was your last bonus check?

Those were questions I did not want to answer.

Posted at 11:11 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

Mr. Peabody's Apples

I just finished reading a book to my daughter titled
Mr. Peabody's Apples by Madonna, yes that
- Madonna.

The book is the second of five in a series of books that
Madonna is writing for children, with proceeds going
to children's charities.

According to the inside cover, the book is about "...the
power of words. And how we must choose them
carefully to avoid causing harm to others."

Today I withnessed some name calling on the weirder
by the minute MLM Survivor Yahoo Club. It seems
that as long as you align yourself with the thinking of
the people that run the board, you are apparently free
to abuse anyone that doesn't align themselves
perfectly with the MLM Survivor world.

Now I am not up on a soap box to say that I have
never verbally abused anyone on a message board, I
have and I can be pretty good at it. Going forward, I
am going to try chose my words more carefully and
think about the impact on others. But I am astonished
at what is allowed to be said on a message board that
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- touts itself as a place for healing.

I don't want to spoil the story of Mr. Peabody's

~ Apples, but it has to do with thinking you know
someone, telling people what your perception of the
person is, and then having your perception turn out to
be completely untrue. Perhaps we can all still learn
from a children's book.

"It doesn't matter what it looked like.
What matters is the truth."”

- Mr. Peabody

Posted at 11:09 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

The Day After Dateline

There has been a great response to the Dateline
Update at www.quixtarnow.info. I am currently in
contact with Bo Short, who is reportedly part of the
Dateline NBC show on Quixtar. I hope to put together
a question and answer conference call scheduled for
after the show airs.

I suspect there will be a lot of news to report after the
- show airs and I will work to keep you in the loop.

Follow Up:

Bo has asked that if we have a conference call, out of
respect to the attendees, questions not include
~inquiries about his new company. He would prefer to
~ keep that topic separate.

Posted at 11:07 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

Quixtar Dateline Update

1/7/2004



Page 17 of 34

"When is the dateline story?"

"Will you let me know once you hear the
date?"

OK! OKI! I get the point.

I have started an email list to keep people informed of
news related to the Dateline NBC story on Quixtar. If
you would like to subscribe visit
www.quixtarnow.info.

Posted at 11:06 AM | Pérmalink | Comments (0)

Resigned Diamond Answers Questions

Resigned Diamond, Bo Short has been answering
questions at the QBlog Forum.

It has been very interesting reading, here is a snip:

"However, I will tell you of a friend of
mine that spoke to a double diamond
(was one of the largest in that
business) who allegedly said during a
discussion he had one day when he was
angry at the company that his product
income was only about $300k .
However, he lives a multi-million dollar
lifestyle. Needless to say he has
tenure.”

- Bo Short appearing live at the QBlog Forum

Posted at 11:04 AM | Permalink | Com\ments (0)

Running for Congress on the Anti-Amway
Ticket?
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I ran across a site that appears to be promoting
Kenneth L. Lowndes for Congress. Not out of the
ordinary I suppose, until you read the platform.

"Perhaps very soon, photos of the
actual supporting documents of the
DeVos and Van Andel Crime Family's
ongoing THEFTS from my Family"

The DeVos and VanAndel families are behind Amway,
Quixtar, and Alticor companies. The site goes on to
say:

"Strange, isn't it, for someone to run
for Congress, and use such as a
platform to continuously blow the
whistle on their ongoing THEFTS.
Someone has to do it."

I thought this might be a different type of political
page when I saw the flaming "Lowndes For Congress"
Banner.

~ Well, they have at the very least peaked my interest.
I will be watching the site for updates and will keep
- you posted.

Posted at 11:02 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

Blogging

I was looking through a list of [EEMEEEEES| Blogs tonight
and a thought came to my mind. Why in the world are
there no Pro-Quixtar blogs on the internet? If I read

- the Quixtar rules correctly it is OK to have a Personal
Home Page and I believe a personal blog would fall
into this category.

C'mon kids...it's not that hard.
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Follow Up:

QBlog was kind enough to put together a How and
Why to Start a Blog. I personally use Blog Builder.

Follow Up II: I now use Typepad.

Posted at 11:01 AM | Permalink | Comments (3)

How to Go Emerald and Diamond in TOD

According to a handout I recently received, here are a
few things you need to do in order to move on to
Emerald or Diamond in the Team of Destiny line of
sponsorship associated with Quixtar. As you read
through these actual quotes, think about how many of
them relate to:

1. Buying Tools, i.e Books, Tapes, Voicemail
. 2. Attending Functions
3. Minimizing Creative Thinking

"Double your tool stock. Double your flow"

"If you don't have the material to give out
to your new people, you are failing them™

"Get to the point that when someone opens
your trunk that your proud to show them
your stock"

"Having tools will motivate you even more
to show the plan and get them in people's
hands so they can learn"

"You should be moving as many special
order tapes as tapes of the weeks in your
groups"
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"Work in the system, not on the system"

"The worst thing you can you can do for
your business is to pick and choose within
the system"

"Don't create, duplicate"
"VOICECOM is SO important"
"We don't listen to enough tapes..."

"Increase your relatability by reading books
in the system, and you will have many more
power players on your team"

"Professionals will read and promote reading
in their entire group”

"Promote and focus on attendance of all
opens"

I'll end with this one...manipulation at it's finest:

"None of this applies if you just want to
get by. This information is for
champions only"

Posted at 11:00 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

Team of Destiny or Team of Imfamy? Part
III

I have read several accounts of folks coming away
from a Team of Destiny open meeting without any

idea that they just saw Quixtar, let alone a company
that was formerly Amway.

Do they mention Quixtar in the Team of Destiny Open
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Meetings?

Posted at 10:58 AM | Permalink | Comments (5)

Did You Know?

1. MLMBIlog got a plug from
www.quixtarblog.com.

2. Got Questions, Comments, or Topics Suggestions?
You can eMail MLMBIlog.net at
mimblog@mimblog.net.

Posted at 10:58 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

IBO's Behaving Badly - Don Storms

There has been some talk recently about Don Storms
and how surprised people are about his involvement
with The 4Nexchange Ponzi Scheme.

For those of you following this story, here is an
update:
QBlog Forum Storms Update Thread

Storms was apparently suspended from Quixtar due
to his involvement in this scheme. The information
has been out for a long time, yet even people that
were in the Storms organization are just now finding
out about it. I wonder what the "spin" on this story
was.

Posted at 10:57 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

Diddy Runs the City

The post today doesn't have anything to do with
Network Marketing it has to do with Rapper Sean
Combs, aka P Diddy. Today, P Diddy will run the
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New York City Marathon in hopes of raising $1
Million for "Daddy's House", a non profit that offers
the following programs to inner city youth.

- Weekend Boys and Girls Club: Provides academic
tutoring and life skills training to nearly 800 boys and
girls every weekend througout the school year.

- On Wall Street: Three week course that teaches the
fundamentals of teh stock market and practical
financial skills.

- College Tours: A three week tour to various colleges
for high school seniors.

- International Travel Groups: Offers students an
opporuntity to travel to coutries such as South Africa
and Ghana and learn about trade, culture,
commernce, and international relations.

- Sleep Away Camps: Provides a retreat to summer
camps on upstate New York for nearly 200 children
every summer,

The other charity that will benefit is the Children's
Hope Foundation, that works to improve the quality
of life for children living with HIV and AIDS as well as
New York City Public Schools.

Further information can be found at
DiddyRunsTheCity.com

I have to admit that I don't really listen to Diddy's
music or wear clothing from his Sean John clothing
line, but I do admire the work he is doing with these
charities.

Follow Up: 'P Diddy' Raises $2 Million
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Posted at 10:56 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)

Dateline NBC - Quixtar

Here is a great page for information about the
upcoming Dateline NBC story on Quixtar:

QBlog's Dateline Page

Take a minute and add us to your favorites. I don't
have the date for the show yet, but I am pretty sure
this blog will be amoung the first to release it.

Stay tuned.

Posted at 10:55 AM | Perma'link | Comments (0)

Scent of an IBO

When I first got started with Amway in the 90's, I was
wearing Obsession for Men cologne. Being the good
little IBO I was, I quickly switched to one of the
colognes offered by Amway, TONGA COLOGNE.
Today this strikes me as hilarious. A man that
subscribes to GQ magazine actually at one point in his
life wore Tonga Cologne in order to better his chances
at financial freedom.

A side note about the Amway colognes of the 90's is

~ that they apparently had a very distinct fragrance, so
much so that at one point my upline mentioned that
he can always tell when a person is wearing the
"positive cologne" and when someone is wearing

- "negative cologne". I remember thinking that was a
little creepy at the time. Just another thing I brushed
over in my pursuit of the dream.

Posted at 10:53 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)
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Team Of Destiny or Team of Infamy? Part
11

Is Team of Destiny an illegal pyramid?

Why Team of Destiny is an Illegal Pyramid

I will let you be the judge, but I am very interested in
hearing the response to these allegations by anyone
involved in TOD.

Posted at 10:53 AM | Permalink | Comments (13)

Quixtar, Dateline NBC, and Bo Short

I will let this letter speak for itself, but needless
to say, we are coming into a very interesting
time for Quixtar.

Date: 10/11/03

To: Passport Independent Associates
From: Bo Short

Re: Upcoming Dateline NBC Show

Hello Everyone,

For those of you that are unaware, I had
qualified once and attained the level of
diamond in 1995 in the Amway business.
Having been made of aware of issues in
2000, and having unsuccessfully attempted
to cause change, I chose to resign my
income and business as an Amway/Quixtar
distributor in 2001. I did so as I could not
represent a business to be something that I
no longer believed it was. Unfortunately,
over the course of my Amway/Quixtar
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career many of us were taught and
subsequently

passed on things that turned out not to be
true. I have tapes that were made of a
number of my speeches that reflect this.

As many of you know, Dateline NBC will be
airing a show discussing the Amway/Quixtar
business. I do not know the details of the
show but I wanted to let you know about
my role in it.

The shows producer, wanting to discuss my
experiences, attempted to make contact
with me on numerous occasions. After a
great deal of deliberation I decided to return
one of his telephone calls. Following in-
depth discussions with my family and after
consulting with law enforcement personnel
to discuss the safety and well being of my
family, I made the decision to discuss my
experiences on air.

The reason I believed that meeting with faw
enforcement personnel was important stems
back to an alleged comment that was made
in the year 2000 by a senior, tenured
diamond who inadvertently discovered that
a small group of us were discussing leaving
our upline and working directly with the
corporation. He allegedly said about us, "I
will put a bullet in the back of their heads.”
It was this alleged statement that has
heightened my awareness to the possible
repercussions involved in challenging the
hierarchy of their “business support
materials” business. While many peopie may
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perceive this as dramatic I would suggest
that the “wholesomeness” that is presented
on stage is not always what it appears to
be. Additionally, the potential loss of
millions of dollars of income for a small
group of people may cause some to react in
ways that would be excessive.

I was asked what I thought the corporation
or their senior distributors would say
regarding my statements. Fortunately, I
have copies of notes (not just mine) from
meetings, contracts, and memos to support
my statements. In my opinion, their
reaction will most probably be to assail my
character. This is a common political move
designed to divert one’s attention from the
truth. I would expect them to make
inaccurate and misleading statements
similar to the following that they posed in
response to my resignation.

In September of 2001, I chose not to renew
my Amway/Quixtar business and to no
longer receive compensation. When
contacted by

Quixtar I was told that was insufficient. I
insisted that I was through. They countered
with a demand that I produce a resignation
letter. I find it quite interesting that the
business compendium that I used and the
one that was published later address this
issue differently. To avoid further conflict I
sent one that they claim was never
received. I then sent another that they
finally acknowledged in November 2001. I
have never received compensation from
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them since the end of September 2001
when I told them I was through.

In mid-to-late October I launched Passport
as a solution to address what I perceived
were very complex problems in this
industry. I later read in a letter written June
25, 2002 to an acquaintance of mine,
attributed to Gary Vander Ven (Quixtar’s
Manager of Global Business Conduct and
Rules) in which he said, “Bo Short was not
forced to resign. He voluntarily quit when
faced with complaints from other IBOs that
he violated Quixtar’s Rule 4.14.” 1 find this
to be very offensive and typical Quixtar
“spin”.

In my opinion, I believe that they purposely
prolonged acknowledging my departure to
set the stage for comments such as these.
However, they know the truth as to why I
resigned. In my opinion, Mr, Vander Ven’s
letter is a convenient way to avoid the truth.
I believe it is easier for some of them to
avoid telling the truth than dealing with the
ramifications of it.

The ultimate reason I decided to participate
in the upcoming Dateline NBC program was
no different than the reason I resigned my
income and business in Amway/Quixtar; it
was the only right thing to do. Having
served as the Corporate Liaison of the group
that was challenging the BSM hierarchy in
the year 2000, I was privy to private
meetings with corporate officials and IBOAI
board members (this is the distributor board

1/7/2004



Page 28 of 34

that supposedly represents the best interest
of the distributor base) in

which I heard and learned things that
shocked me. While I made some of this
information public approximately 2 years
ago, the depth of what I learned was never
released.

As well, the BSM group (Team In Focus) I
was associated with was started as a way to
“fix” what we perceived as wrong with that
business and create an ethical, equitable
program. Unfortunately, financial
improprieties amongst a couple members of
the TIF leadership created an intolerable
situation. I could not be associated with
people that would betray the trust of the
people they were supposedly leading as well
as working with. Having lost faith in the
leaders in the “field” as well as the
“corporation” I had no alternative but to
resign.

I was asked why I would expose my
experiences and findings in the public forum
now. The answer is three-fold. First and not
to overdramatize the situation; I believe
that public knowledge offers my family more
safety than my knowing something that
remains in the shadows. Secondly, I believe
this information can protect people from
falling victim to, what is in my opinion,
abhorrent behavior at best. And thirdly, I
have a beautiful daughter whom I love with
all my heart. I believe that I have a
responsibility to teach her that doing the
right thing is not always easy...but it is
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always necessary.

I do not know how much of my interview
will be used in the show. The taping
encompassed several hours. I was very
forthcoming and told only the truth as I
know and experienced it. I was never asked
to embellish any part of my story. I did tell
the producer that it was my opinion that the
overwhelming majority of the distributors
were good, kind, pursuers of the American
dream and unaware of the complexity of the
situation. I did not even learn the depth of
this myself until the year 2000.

I am available to answer your questions. I
am so proud of what you are doing in your
business, powered by Passport. I would
encourage you, as always, to have fun, and
tell the truth. I believe more than ever that
we have an opportunity to do something
great together. People are looking for the
truth. They do not want to do something
that delays gratification for a lifetime...they
simply want something that will work the
way it is presented. Our true test as a
company will be to provide just that.

I am proud to know you.

Always Lead,
Bo

Posted at 10:52 AM | Permalink | Comments (1)

Team of Destiny or Team of Imfamy?

The Team of Destiny, a Quixtar Motivational System
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promotes a business building technique called
stacking. Stacking refers to the practice of placing
people down one leg. In other words if I sponsor
"Joe", then everyone else I sponsor goes under Joe
and so on. (If you have any questions regarding the
terminology used throughout this post, feel free to e-
mail me using the link on the left side of the blog and
I will do my best to explain it in English.)

Stacking is not always a bad thing in Network
Marketing. It depends greatly on your compensation
plan. Interesting enough "stacking" makes little sense
in Quixtar if you are concerned with "Quixtar Money".
Stacking makes perfect sense in Quixtar if you would
like to make money from books, tapes, and functions
with no concern to the profitability of your downline.

In essence, Quixtar pays you to create volume, but
when someone in your downline matches your volume
level, you don't make any money.

Example (if you do not have experience with
Quixtar/Amway, this may sound like another
language...feel free to ask any questions, I will be
happy to clarify): Joe's volume is 1200PV, he does
200PV personally and according to the teaching of
"Team of Destiny", the other 1000PV goes down one
leg. Assuming everyone does 200PV in the leg you will
have roughly 6 people in depth. >From the outside
this looks like a fast growing group...lots of
excitement...2 couples go across the stage as 1000PV
Winners! In fact, every time a new person gets placed
in that leg and does 200PV, you will have another
1000PV winner to Parade across the stage.

Sounds great, lots of excitement and growth...but
let's look at the profit!!!
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1200 PV = 2400 BV x 12% Level comes to: $288
(HEY NOT BAD)

but...

Joe has all of his group down one leg so part of his
bonus is going to be paid downline as follows:

1000PV = 2000BV x 12% Level comes to: $240

Now let's go back to Joe for a second...]Joe gets to
keep the difference between $288 and $240 or $48 -
tapes, books, functions, voice mail, website and
presto probably a $200 or more net loss per month.

But hey, he is only 1000PV in Team of Destiny and he
is excited...he will surely make money at
2500PV.....WRONG! At 2500 he makes $60 Gross. But
he is following the Team of Destiny...how about
4000PV...$72 Gross.

Imagine a "Pin Winners" parade with 20 new pins all
from one leg with 1000's, 2500's, and 4000's
galore...yet no one making more than $72 Gross...a
few might make slightly more or less depending on
where the volume falls in a given month, but you get
the picture.

In my opinion the Team of Destiny is set up so that
excitement is created and "new pins" are created,
making it more difficult to quit. Think about it...you
are a new 1000 Pin...getting your pats on the
back...being paraded across stage...the reality you
just grossed $48 and probably spent $250 on the
system.

If a diamond in Team of Destiny is paid on the
number of tapes they move, the number of people
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attending functions, and number of folks that buy
books, voice mail and website access...do they care if
those numbers come from width or depth?

Posted at 10:47 AM | Permalink | Comments (2)

No Tech - High Cost

My daughter is singing "I Saw Mommy Kissin' Santa
Claus" with a group she performs with. She asked me
if I would put the song on a CD for her, and it took me
about 5 minutes to find the song on the net, burn it,
and hand it off to my future superstar so that she can
memorize the words.

(I am pretty sure that the version I found on the
internet was a live accoustic bootleg of "I Saw
Mommy..." with no copyright.)

The ease and simplicity of downloading the song
sparked some thoughts about how easy it would be
for systems within Quixtar to put out their information
on MP3 for everyone to download.

If the information is so vital to the success of the
individual IBO, why don't they make the information
available for free or maybe even $5.00 per month for
~all you can download?

Posted at 10:45 AM | Permalink | Comments (O)V

Evaluating Network Marketing/MLM

I would like to thank QBlog for this excellent link
from the FTC regarding Multi Level Marketing Plans.

Muliti Level Marketing Plans

Here are some additional things to consider:
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Make sure you understand how you are going to make
money. Many times sorting through the hype and the
PV's, BV's and CV's is daunting. You go away from an
"opportunity meeting" with little to no understanding
of what you just saw, aside from what type of car the
speaker drove.

A simple test...can you look at the compensation plan
and figure out what percentage of revenue is paid
back to the associate?

Put yourself in your customers shoes. Would you buy
the product for the retail price shown? Remember you
must have customers in order to have a legal, let
alone profitable business.

Beware of start up costs that have nothing to do with
the actual start up with the MLM. Many times systems
will include "stuff" with start up. In other words it may
only cost $50 to get started but they are telling you
that everyone buys the "Quick Start" kit for $250.

Find out about the training costs. Ask the rank and
~ file! If they won't let you talk to the rank and
file...RUN!

- Find out how many nights per week people leave
- home to build the MLM. Again, ask the rank and file!

Research other companies. Compare the
compensation plans, products lines, start up costs,
and training offered. Search out the good and the
bad. Seperate your self from the hype and make a
logical decision.

Posted at 10:43 AM | Permalink | Comments (0)
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Rich DeVos On Pyramids

"Let me talk to you about the legal side,
beyond price fixing, that deals with
pyramids, that deals with the illegal
operation of a business that does not have
an end consumer, where the product is not
retailed. That would include all books and
tapes. The sad news, folks, is that when
those things go out that way and they
become excessive, beyond my ten or twenty
percent theoretical guideline, hopefully
acceptable, to where it's a reasonable
support system, but not beyond the
reasonable element, then it becomes an out
and out illegal pyramid.”

- Rich De Vos, Amway Cassette Series VA-2160

Recent lawsuits suggest that diamonds tool income
exceeds their Amway/Quixtar income by 9 to 1.

Quixtar/Alticor/Amway sued by IBOs

What does that say about the legality of the
Amway/Quixtar tools systems?

Posted at 10:28 AM | Permalink | Comments (0) |
TrackBack
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Welcome information seekers! This site presents common sense business analysis and realistic views of
the Amway/Quixtar business model. If you are looking at Quixtar or Amway as a way to make some
money, you will want to take some time to understand how it works. This site is here to spark your
curiosity to ask better questions so you can make a more informed decision.

Anyone starting a business should make a business plan using realistic numbers. List its competitive

advantages and disadvantages. Study the prices & if you were told you would save money buying
products from Quixtar. Try the products for yourself. Make a shopping list to see how much you need to

buy to make 100 points. Study the rules and regulations , and how the bonuses work. Understand the
profi